
 

 

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12th, 2019 

CHAIRMAN THOMAS MALIK  

VICE-CHAIR MARVIN PERRILLOUX 

 

The Council of the Parish of St. John the Baptist, State of Louisiana, met in 

Regular Session in the Rudolph Sorapuru Chambers, Edgard, Louisiana on Tuesday, 

November 12th, 2019, at 6:30 PM. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

PRESENT AT ROLL CALL: Larry Sorapuru, Jr., Councilman-at-Large, Div. A, Kurt 

Becnel, Councilman District I, Lennix Madere, Councilman District III, Michael 

Wright, Councilman District V, Larry Snyder, Councilman District VI, Thomas 

Malik, Councilman District VII, Jaclyn Hotard Gaudet, Councilwoman-at-Large, Div. 

B 

 

ABSENT: Julia Remondet, Marvin Perrilloux 

 

Councilman Sorapuru led the Prayer. Councilman Becnel led the Pledge. 

 

Legal Counsel Keith Green, Jr., and Law Clerk Kennilyn Schmill were present. 

 

MOTION: Councilman Malik moved and Councilman Snyder seconded the motion to go 

back into the finance meeting. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and 

Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

MOTION: Councilman Wright moved and Councilman Snyder seconded the motion to go 

back into regular meeting. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and 

Councilman Perrilloux absent.  

   

PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY (2 minutes per citizen) 

 

There was no public comment.  

 

INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESSES: 

 

Kurt Becnel – Presentation – Unlimited Opportunity Services, Inc. 

 

Councilman Becnel stated, “Yes, okay I was contacted by this group and they 

wanted me to put them on the agenda to make a presentation, so with that being 

said I’ll call someone up, Shondrell Perrilloux, and you can take it.” 

 

The presentation can be viewed in its entirety at www.sjbparish.com. 

 

Thomas Malik – Presentation – St. John the Baptist Parish Adjudicated Property 

Program 2019 Summary Report 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “We have Mr. Green, who is a common guest speaker in our 

meetings.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Good Evening Council members again.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “I think ya’ll were provided a copy of the summary, we 

sent out to you all and basically what it is, it’s just a summary provided to you 

http://www.sjbparish.com/
http://www.sjbparish.com/


 

 

all and the public of course. That basically summarizes the Adjudicated Property 

Program... 

 

Natalie Robottom asked, “What page it’s on, I’m sorry. What page?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Okay it doesn’t indicate it’s in the council booklet.” 

 

Donna Barber, Legislative Assistant stated, “No, it was emailed.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Yeah, we got it from email.” 

 

Donna Barber stated, “It was emailed, so she didn’t include it in the booklet.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Ok. So, she did not include it in the booklet, okay. 

Well, I apologize for that. I probably should have specifically stated for her to 

do that. But if you have the email handy just give me a second. Basically, what 

we provided is we provided a brief summary for the Council and of course the 

public of Adjudicated Properties Program, since 2016. And over the course of that 

timeframe, we sold a total of 36 adjudicated properties, mind you-adjudicated 

properties are properties that were not/that were no property taxes were paid on 

them. And once these properties transferred ownership, over the course of the 

past 3 years the parish has seen an increase in that ad valorem with that 

property tax revenue. So, we got 36 properties for a total of $342,657.86, that’s 

the total cost, well that’s the total amount that the properties sold for, and 

the total amount of money that we provided to the tax collector for the parish is 

$136,308.96. So, we think that’s pretty good, considering what the previous 

numbers were, prior to the DA’s office administering this program for the parish 

(none). I can answer any questions on the program that anyone will have.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Mr. Green, how many more properties do you have?” 

 

[CROSSTALK] 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Ballpark?” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Ballpark.”  

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Ballpark figures maybe about 15. But bear in mind that 

it’s every year that additional properties become adjudicated and eligible to be 

sold through the program, because every year more and more properties have 

reached that 5-year threshold that we have.”  

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “You said you sent it to us?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Yes sir, well no we sent it to the tax collector. The 

ad valorem taxes the taxes that the Sheriff, he gets the proceeds and all 

proceeds... 

 

Councilman Snyder interrupting asked, “The adjudicated properties, you sent it to 

the Council?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Yes.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “I didn’t get it.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. asked, “Yawl didn’t get that?” 



 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “There’s an email 11/4/19.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “What day it was?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. asked, “It was on the 4th of November?” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Let me forward this to you.” 

     

Councilman Snyder asked, “It was sent from you Mr. Green?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Yes sir. Is that sent from, myself or Ms. Schmill? But 

I think it was sent from me.”  

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “It was emailed?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “Everything comes up, I got everything else all the way 

from the last 4-years.”  

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Well I tell you this, crazy enough we have been having 

some networking emailing issues in the office over the last couple of months, so 

I don’t know if that’s a contributing factor or what. But, I’m glad to know you 

can get the previous emails from the past 4 years, so that’s a good thing.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Ok, I just sent you a copy of it.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “I sure appreciate it, thanks. Thank you, sir.” 

 

Toombs stated, “Attorney Green, I was curious to know since we receive a 

percentage of those proceeds, may we have a copy of that report?” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Yes like I said, that report was actually sent out to 

everyone, and I don’t know why everyone didn’t get it.”  

 

LaVerne Toombs stated, “We didn’t get it.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Oh that’s no problem, we’ll sent that out to you 

tonight.” 

 

LaVerne Toombs stated, “Thank you.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Not a problem at all.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “I just sent it to you.”  

 

LaVerne Toombs stated, “Thank you appreciate it.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Appreciate your time sir.” 

 

Keith Green, Jr. stated, “Not a problem, sorry about that email glitch. You’re 

welcome. Thank you.”    

 

Natalie Robottom – Proclamation – November 29th as Small Business Saturday 

 

Natalie Robottom, Parish President, read the proclamation for November 19th as 



 

 

Small Business Saturday. 

 

MOTION: Councilwoman Gaudet moved and Councilman Madere seconded the motion to 

suspend the rules to move up an item under Department/Engineer Reports – Lennix 

Madere - Discussion/explanation on legal parking and enforcement parish wide. The 

motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and Councilman Perrilloux absent.  

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “After this item there’s one more, Legal instructed 

me that we have an Executive Session item that we just need clean up after this.” 

  

Councilman Madere stated, “Thank you Mr. Malik.”  

 

Lennix Madere – Discussion/explanation on legal parking and enforcement parish 

wide 

 

Councilman Madere stated, “Yes I put this on the agenda, I’ve been having 

conversation with a few constituents in District and, also I brought Mr. Becnel 

over to one of his constituents that has a similar type problem. And I was trying 

to get some clarification on this parking issue in the Parish. I spoke to the 

Sheriff Department, and it’s still not very clear on exactly on how this work and 

how they’re going. The reason I put it on there, we need to get some 

clarification on what’s legal what’s not legal, and I requested that someone from 

the Sheriff Department be here, but I was informed that our Secretary at the 

time, failed to contact him for anyone that would be here, and when I asked about 

it this afternoon, Ms. Barber attempted to find out if someone was going to be 

here, and she was informed that they knew nothing about it. So, I’m kind of 

disappointed with that. Okay, but I do have our Code Enforcement (I mean) Rene 

here, maybe he can give us some kind of clarification, in terms of the language 

and what is illegal parking down the street. Mr. Fleming, is the constituent, 

he’d like to show you what he’s talking about, and his ongoing situation with 

him.” 

 

Good Evening Council. My name is Ervin Fleming I reside at 258 Chad B. Baker 

Street in Reserve, LA. The problem we’re having in our community is: commercial 

and industrial trucks, vans using our streets as a parking lot. It’s causing a 

problem in our neighborhood they tell me pictures worth a thousand words. Want 

you all to look at this (constituent presented photos). This is my home this is 

the van (this van) this is where I live at. Alright, this is my vehicle, I can’t 

get out of my yard I got a boat, I fish, I can’t get out of my yard because the 

van is parked there. The presentation provided by Mr. Ervin Fleming, can be 

viewed in its entirety at www.sjbparish.com. 

        

Rene Pastorek stated, “Illegal parking on public streets is enforced by the 

Sheriff’s Office. Code Enforcement enforces regulations pertaining to vehicles 

and other violations on private property.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Thank you and Mr. Butler’s here. I’d like to ask 

that we suspend the rules to add an item to the agenda, and it is in conjunction 

with the Mona Wempren with St. John the Baptist Parish, it was a case that we 

previously settled at a regular council meeting. However, the court cost were not 

included, and so what we would have to amend the agenda to add $707.80 in court 

cost, in conjunction with the settlement of the Mona Wempren vs St. John the 

Baptist Parish case. And that’s the motion.”     

 

Councilwoman Gaudet moved and Councilman Becnel seconded the motion to amend the 

agenda to add $707.80 in court cost, in conjunction with the settlement of the 

http://www.sjbparish.com/
http://www.sjbparish.com/


 

 

Mona Wempren vs St. John the Baptist Parish case. The motion passed Councilwoman 

Remondet and Councilman Madere and Perrilloux absent.  

 

Councilwoman Gaudet moved and Councilman Becnel seconded the motion to approve 

$707.80 in court cost, in conjunction with the settlement of the Mona Wempren vs 

St. John the Baptist Parish case. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet 

and Councilman Madere and Perrilloux absent.  

  

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

ITEMS: Approval of Minutes – October 22nd, 2019, Regular Meeting; Natalie 

Robottom – Appointment of Annette Houston to the St. John the Baptist Parish 

Civil Service Board 

 

MOTION: Councilman Becnel moved and Councilman Sorapuru seconded the motion to 

approve consent agenda items consisting of Approval of Minutes – October 22nd, 

2019, Regular Meeting; Natalie Robottom – Appointment of Annette Houston to the 

St. John the Baptist Parish Civil Service Board. The motion passed with 

Councilwoman Remondet and Councilman Madere and Perrilloux absent. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION ON ORDINANCES: 

 

19-48 (Public Hearing Held) An ordinance approving the rezoning of Lots 1 & 2 of 

the Al Eugene Tract, located in the area generally bounded by Interstate 

10, LA Hwy. 51, and Woodland Drive, LaPlace, St. John the Baptist Parish, LA, 

from the Industrial District One (I-1) to the Commercial District Three (C-3) 

with the following stipulation that: (1) Future development plans for the site 

must be designed for a zero-net increase in stormwater runoff such that post-

development flows equal pre-development flows, as shown in Exhibit 1 attached 

(PZR-19-1169) (N. Robottom)  

 

Rene Pastorek stated, “This rezoning request received unanimous approval by the 

Planning Commission at its October 21st meeting with the stipulation that any 

development plans for the site be designed for a zero-net increase in stormwater 

runoff. Based on compatibility with the surrounding land uses, zoning district 

requirements and the intent of the Comprehensive Plan, Administration recommends 

approval.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “Thank you. What is the purpose of the re-zoning? 

Is it an intent to do?" 

 

Rene Pastorek stated, “The applicant requested a rezoning to increase market 

ability of the property.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “And I’m guessing from the report, it’s compatible of 

what’s existing in the area?” 

 

Rene Pastorek stated, “Yes. So, there’s surrounding land uses, and zoning that’s 

similar to the C-3 District or zoned C-3 already.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Okay, thank you.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “To make it more marketable, do they have any plans to 

put anything specific there?”  

Rene Pastorek stated, “There are no specific plans at this time.” 

 

MOTION: Councilman Becnel moved and Councilwoman Gaudet seconded the motion to 



 

 

approve Ordinance 19-48. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet, Councilman 

Madere, Snyder and Perrilloux absent.  

 

19-49 (Public Hearing Held) An ordinance introducing the annual operating budgets 

for the St. John the Baptist Parish General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, 

Enterprise Funds and Capital Projects Funds for the fiscal year Beginning January 

1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020. (N. Robottom) 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “Budget workshops are scheduled Wednesday and Thursday of 

this week to address questions and concerns regarding the proposed Fiscal Year 

2020 Budget. The workshops are scheduled for 4 o’clock tomorrow and 4 o’clock on 

Thursday.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “I’m sorry.” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “I said unless ya’ll just want to approve it. I mean 

it’s amendable.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “It’s amendable, yeah! Do we have a motion, what do you 

all want to do?” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “It is amendable.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “Motion for what?” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “19-49.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “To approve the budget?” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “You want to push it back, do you want to TABLE it until 

a... 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “I want to TABLE this.” 

 

MOTION: Councilman Snyder moved and Councilwoman Gaudet seconded the motion to 

TABLE Ordinance 19-49. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet, Councilman 

Madere and Perrilloux absent. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Councilman Becnel stated, “I make a motion that the minutes of the finance 

meeting be accepted.” 

 

MOTION: Councilman Becnel moved and Councilman Madere seconded the motion to 

accept the minutes of the finance meeting. The motion passed with Councilwoman 

Remondet and Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

There was no old business.   
 

NEW BUSINESS:    

Thomas Malik – Resolution – R19-27 – A Resolution supporting the efforts on the 

federal level to help Louisiana get the money it deserves for Hurricane   

Protection and Coastal Restoration 



 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “Are we going for a motion on your behalf?” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Yes please.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “I’ll offer a motion on your behalf that we approve 

Resolution R19-27.” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “We’ll support it if it coincides with the original 

request that we made, and we fully support this.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Yes ma’am, it’s an important thing.”   

 

MOTION: Councilwoman Gaudet moved and Councilman Madere seconded the motion to 

approve Resolution – R19-27. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and 

Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

Natalie Robottom – Resolution – R19-28 – A Resolution authorizing the Parish 

President to enter into a Lease Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance, LLC in a 

not to exceed amount of $1,385,000.00 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “This Resolution allows the Parish to enter into a lease 

agreement to purchase a new Ladder Platform Fire Truck to replace a 30-year old 

apparatus for the Fire Department. The lease amount is budgeted in the 2019 

budget for the Office of Fire Services. It was sent to Legal Counsel for review 

and Administration recommends approval.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Thank you. I just have a question about the lease 

agreement. Is there a reason why we want to lease this vehicle instead of 

purchasing the vehicle?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “I really don’t want to take out that large amount of money 

out the budget right away. Um being that it’s such a long-term asset, I figured 

the lease option was the best option. Uh we do have the funds in the fund balance 

to do it, however, the Finance is the past has always asked me if we could you 

know lease those projects out, it goes a lot better for the budget.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “And what’s the difference in cost if you lease the 

equipment, buying after (five) 5 years you make the balloon payment, versus 

starting a new lease?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yeah, so they offer, they offer a lot of different lease 

options, one of them that was real intriguing to me was the turn-in option, where 

you can turn in get a brand-new vehicle and keep that same lease payment. The 

other ones are, it’s a dollar ($1.00) buy-out you pay your lease payments for 5 

or 7 years, which ever one you want it’s a dollar ($1.00) buy-out, and you keep 

the truck.”      

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Which requires a bigger upfront.”  

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “There’s no upfront. No upfront.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “And the monthly payments then would be higher on your 

dollar ($1.00) buy-out?” 

Cain Dufrene stated, “No, it will just be what the payments are on the... 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet interrupting asked, “Are they extending the term?” 

 



 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “On the dollar ($1.00) on the dollar ($1.00) buy-out?” 

 

Cain Dufrene responded by nodding his head. 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Okay. And what is the monthly payment on this 

vehicle?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “So, so right now, the reason, the part we at right now, the 

reason we don’t have the actual lease document, is we’re at a point where it’s 

gonna, it’s gonna, it’s a, it’s a point where we have to go to find a design for 

this fire truck right, we’re building this one from the ground up. And that takes 

us to have to travel to the company, sit down with the company go through the 

specs, and go through what we want the fire truck to do. So, there’s a little bit 

of cost that’s involved in that, and that cost is actually programed into this 

amount. Um so, before we move that far I wanted to make sure we had a commitment 

from the Parish Council to move forward with that purchase, and before we started 

going up there and putting time and effort into final design of the fire truck.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “So we don’t know what the actual lease payments are 

going to...   

   

Cain Dufrene interrupting stated, “This is the most it’s going to be. Um it’s 

actually going to be less than that once we get the final dollar amount what the 

fire truck will be, we’ll have the lease payments figured out. But these are the 

worst-case scenario figures.”  

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “Okay, and what about maintenance on the vehicle? Who 

pays for the maintenance?’ 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “We do. We refer, it’s a (one) 1-year bumper-to-bumper 

warranty, then each item in the spec, the motor has a different warranty, the 

transmission has a different warranty just like a car right, your parts got 

different warranties. The ladder has a different warranty that has a structural 

warranty of 25-years so, um there’s different warranties for each thing, paint 

and all that has different warranty timeframe.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “Does other fire departments lease their equipment 

like this as opposed to purchasing... 

     

Cain Dufrene interrupting stated, “Yes. Yeah, there’s a lot them that don’t have 

that kind of capitol in their in and outlay to get an allotment from the Council 

or from a City Government, they just choose, there’s a lot of them that actually 

try to talk me into the turn-in option a lot of them use that option, cuz you  

keeps a fresh fire truck all the time you keep that one instead of buying.” 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Thank you.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “A Chief!” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Where is the vehicle being leased from?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It’s actually Pierce, it’s a Pierce Apparatus. They use PNC 

as their finance company.” 



 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Where’s this a... 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Appleton, Wisconsin.”  

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Appleton, Wisconsin there we go, Wisconsin. The 

thing on the Northshore that company, are they in disfunction?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “No sir.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Are they still in business?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Do they offer, they lease?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes, yes they do.”  

 

Councilman Malik asked, “Is this a better deal or?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It’s a better truck.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “It’s a better truck!” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Correct. From what I experienced, I don’t want to get into 

the record of speaking in the way of anybody okay, but we’ve decided to go this 

route.”   

 

Councilman Malik stated, “So really what you’re looking for is a commitment so 

you can fly up to Wisconsin?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Correct, or obviously we could move forward with the final 

design of the fire truck... 

 

Natalie Robottom interrupting stated, “He doesn’t need to fly if yawl say he 

can’t have the truck!” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “Yeah.” 

 

Natalie Robottom interrupting stated, “So he can have the truck, then he has a 

budget for... 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “I don’t like to fly... 

Councilman Malik interrupting stated, “Then he can go during the winter, so we 

know that he’s conducting business, yeah. Who wants to go to Wisconsin in the 

winter?” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “How long is the lease for?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Their options are (five) 5 and (seven) 7 years, they go all 

the way up to 10 if we so choose.”  

Councilman Snyder asked, “10?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “Which one we chose to get this?” 

 



 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “We probably going to get the seven (7). We probably end up 

with the seven (7). 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “What the difference with the cost of this thing of 

leasing and purchasing?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It’s a little bit of just paying finance charges, um again 

depending on what the final payment’s going to be, what the lease options are, 

you’re looking at a couple thousand dollars (Inaudible).” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “Couple thousand dollars. For the information you sent 

us... 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “The last vehicle yawl bought was around $600,000?” 

 

Cain Dufrene asked, “The last ladder truck? Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “Around $600,000?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yeah that was a little that’s what we call a Quint. It’s a 

77-foot, it’s not about platform it’s a little bit smaller fire truck.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “So you said that because you didn’t want to spend the 

money that’s why we want to go to leasing? [Inaudible]” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “I’m sorry!” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “7-years. The other truck, how long the other truck 

been with us?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It’s still with us. 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “How long has it been with us?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Uh, it’s a two-thousand and eight (2008)!” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “Eight (8), alright! So that gives us what, nine (9) 

years. It’s still in pretty good shape?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “And the only reason why we’re doing this, because we 

feel that we don’t want to spend that money? We don’t have to we got the money in 

the budget, but we don’t want to spend it!”  

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It was just the options that were, that were discussed. Um 

I’ll be, either way its fine with me.” 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “Did we talk with our Finance man over there? He’s in 

good with all of that?”  

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “It’s more conservative approach.” 



 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Correct.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “More conservative approach, as far as spending the money. 

As opposed to spending all your money out of your fund balance, allowing that 

money to stay in the fund balance in cases there’s other things that pop up, 

because it’s a minimal cost. Considering, and big picture, it’s a minimal cost to 

finance.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “After 7-years, 8-years, we decide to renew the lease 

or get another truck, we just start we keep the same amount of papers and 

everything?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “No, we’re not doing the trade-in lease. We’re just doing 

the buy-out lease. So, we give them a dollar ($1.00) and the truck belongs to 

us.” 

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “But not a dollar ($1.00), give ’m a dollar ($1.00) 

amount.” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “No, it’s says a dollar ($1.00) on the lease... 

 

Natalie Robottom interrupting stated, “One dollar ($1.00) one dollar ($1.00) one 

dollar ($1.00). But you have paid for it... 

 

[CROSSTALK]  

 

Robert Figuero stated, “It’s really a lease to purchase option.” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “That’s exactly what it is, lease to purchase.” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “This sounds good.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “But you just have an option.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “Just quick Robert. Should this item not have been on 

the Finance agenda?” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “It’s a Resolution.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet stated, “I know, but it’s still an expenditure.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “We eventually, once the numbers are figured out, that 

will come back on the Finance agenda. Cuz that dollar amount, once we have the 

exact dollar amount that will be put on the Finance agenda.” 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “And we’ll still have to approve that item as well?” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “Yes ma’am. That is correct.” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “And this one I think authorizes signature for... 

Cain Dufrene interrupting stated, “Correct.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “To start the design, right. But yes, it will have to come 

back for approval.” 

 



 

 

Councilwoman Gaudet asked, “So this item here will actually obligate us to 

purchase the vehicle?” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “It’ll allow us to go to design.” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “It, it yeah. No, this doesn’t make us purchase, this just 

gives me the authority to go purchase it, I guess. So technically it’s just 

giving me authorization to go buy a fire truck.” 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “But if there’s no agreement...  

 

Cain Dufrene interrupting stated, “Right... 

 

Robert Figuero stated, “Then we could back out with at no cost... 

   

Cain Dufrene interrupting stated, “Correct. If we don’t agree with the terms of 

the lease or we don’t want to go with the option we could back out.” 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “Yes!” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “It’s a larger truck?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yes sir. It’s a 100-foot platform.” 

 

Councilman Malik asked, “The expectation is to have it grow with the parish?” 

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “30 years.” 

 

Councilman Malik stated, “30 years!”  

 

Cain Dufrene stated, “Yep, squeeze 30 years out of it.” 

 

MOTION: Councilman Becnel moved and Councilman Madere seconded the motion to 

approve Resolution – R19-28. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and 

Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

Natalie Robottom – Resolution – R19-29 – A Resolution to select Capital Region 

Planning Commission as the fiscal agent for Louisiana Watershed Initiative Region 

7 for the purpose of applying for grant funding and acting in support of water 

management activities, in conjunction with the State of Louisiana Watershed 

Initiative and related matters 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “The next two (2) Resolutions are identical, but one’s 

with Capital Region, one’s with South Central Planning. This Initiative was I 

think for 1.2 Billion Dollar investment and it’s to deal with drainage and 

flooding in Watersheds rather than individual Parish lines. It’s required that 

there’s an entity representing the entire Watershed, and it’s first one is for 

our Capital Region, which is the area of our parish that abuts their region, and 

it is necessary for all of the participating bodies to agree, and our 

recommendation is to approve it. All the other parishes in the Region 7, and I 

think you came to the initial presentation where they initially had a proposal 

for the Watersheds and then they allowed for input. But now we’re in 2, so maybe 

parishes are in 2, because the Watersheds don’t necessarily follow the parish 

lines, and we’re in 7 and 6.”  

 



 

 

Councilman Snyder asked, “It’s just an approach, right? It’s regionalizing our 

flooding problems and everything else huh?”  

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “Yes sir. Because you know we can stall for something 

and just cause problems for someone else.” 

 

Councilman Snyder’s question was Inaudible.  

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “And so actually what they’re hoping for is as a Region 

and a Watershed, but this entity will help apply for grants and steer that entire 

Watershed. So, that’s why it’s necessary to have a...  

 

Councilman Snyder stated, “I had to go to Goggle to lookup Watershed to see what 

that means and I read this.”  

 

Natalie Robottom stated “That’s where Alex and Evelyn are. Just you know 

[Crosstalk].”   

 

MOTION: Councilman Wright moved and Councilman Snyder seconded the motion to 

approve Resolution – R19-29. The motion passed with Councilwoman Gaudet, 

Councilwoman Remondet and Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

Natalie Robottom – Resolution – R19-30 – A Resolution to select South Central 

Planning and Development Commission as the fiscal agent for Louisiana Watershed 

Initiative Region 6 for the purpose of applying for grant funding and acting in 

support of water management activities, and in conjunction with the State of 

Louisiana Watershed Initiative and related matters 

 

Natalie Robottom stated, “This is identical the previous one, but it’s Watershed 

Resolution and Region 6, and the entity is South Central Planning and Development 

Commission.” 

    

MOTION: Councilman Snyder moved and Councilman Sorapuru seconded the motion to 

approve Resolution – R19-30. The motion passed with Councilwoman Gaudet, 

Councilwoman Remondet and Councilman Perrilloux absent. 

 

DEPARTMENT/ENGINEER REPORTS:  

 

Kurt Becnel/Shelly Smith – Discussion regarding grass cutting in the Edgard area 

 

Councilman Becnel advised the above item may be removed from the agenda. 

 

Lennix Madere - Update on 219 Homewood demolition, status of E. 23rd Street and 

grant info 

 

Councilman Madere asked, “Where Rene at? He’s gone?” 

 

LaVerne Toombs asked, “What’s that?” 

 

Councilman Madere stated, “Rene, he left!” 

 

LaVerne Toombs stated, “Uh-hm.” 

 

Councilman Madere stated, “Okay, well I can just a…he left a lil too quick. 

Concerning 23rd Street, I talked to Rene about that, and so we’re going to handle 

that. A Homewood, okay I got a report saying that demolition at 219 Homewood is 



 

 

complete, that’s not quite accurate. I didn’t go there today, but I passed there 

over the weekend, they still have a lot of debris and everything on that site 

that need to be cleaned up. I think according to demolition, they supposed to 

level the area off, in fact every area that they’ve done prior to that, they 

cleaned the lot when I passed there Saturday, they still had a big pile of cement 

that they broke up that’s still there and that land had not been leveled off, so 

it’s not complete, you know.” 

 

Lennix Madere – Update on water leaks E. 23rd Street 

 

Reed Alexander stated, “The work order list is being prioritized by severity and 

Utilities in addition to a contractor are making repairs as quickly as possible, 

weather permitting.”  

 

There was no executive session. 

       

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Parish Buildings – Security 

 

Any and all pending legal matters 

  

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES: 

 

19-50 An Ordinance to create prospective precincts by the Split and/or 

 Merger of precinct geography in accordance with Louisiana Revised 

 Statutes 18:532 and 18:532.1 (N. Robottom) 

 

CORRESPONDENCE/COUNCIL BRIEFS: 

 
MOTION: Councilman Becnel moved and Councilman Madere seconded the motion to give 

the parish employees the entire day off on Wednesday, November 27th, 2019 in 

observance of the Thanksgiving Holidays. The motion passed with Councilwoman 

Remondet and Councilman Perrilloux absent.  

 
ADJOURNMENT: 

  

At 8:02 PM, Councilman Becnel moved and Councilman Sorapuru seconded the motion 

to adjourn. The motion passed with Councilwoman Remondet and Councilman 

Perrilloux absent. 

 

 

/s/Thomas Malik            /s/Jackie Landeche  

COUNCIL CHAIRMAN                      COUNCIL SECRETARY   

 

 

The meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.sjbparish.com. 

http://www.sjbparish.com/
http://www.sjbparish.com/

